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No. NHIUPS/GM/2021/ ,5; A Dated: 25.07.2021

The District Deviopment Commissioner,
Office of the Deputy Commissioner
Distrct Baramulla — (JEK)

Sub: Diversion of Underground Forest land in respect of Url -1 Stage - IIH E Froject. NOC thereaf.

Sir,

The propesed project Uri 1 stage Il HE Project will utilise the already completed structures of
existing Uri - 1 staga — | including Barrage, Cut and cover cllvert, desilting basin, Open power
channel, Adits. A parallel separate HRT is proposed to be constructed for Uri -, Stage-l HE
Project along with surge shaft, pressure shafts and a separate underground power housze (near
the existing underground power house of Uri-| Power Station),

In this regard, an indent for proposed diversion of Forest land required for the project components
viz HRT, surge shaft, pressure shafts and underground power house TRT and other allied
structures, shall fall underground and as such there will be no diversion of surface forest land, as
well as the diversion of forest land will not involve any tree cutting. The application for diversion of
underground Forest land for the project has been initiated online through PARIVESH portal. It is
expectad that 17 hectare of underground forest land shall be required for diversion purposes.

Although, the proposed structures of the project shall be underground anly and the existing
structures of Uri 1 stage - | will be utilized, there will be no involvement of surface forest land, As
a codal requirement, it is reguestad to issus NOC with regard to non-availablity of state/private
land in lieu of the underground forest land involoved in the diversion for construetion of Ui — 1

stage - Il HE Project.
Yours, Sinceraly,
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Copy to the:
DFO Baramulla, for information please

Regd. Office: - NHPC Ltd.. Sector 33, Faridabad - 121 003 (Harvana)




